

**From:** [Lor, Cindie](#)  
**To:** [Lane, Patrick](#)  
**Cc:** [Blackwell, Fred](#); [Hunter, Gregory](#); [Gallegos, Larry](#); [Schlenk, Sarah](#); [Rossi, Daniel](#); ["Bloch, Susan E."](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Oakland's Long Range Property Management Plan  
**Date:** Thursday, February 13, 2014 4:45:32 PM

---

Hi. The Agency can expect Finance's letter to be issued before the end of this month.

**Cindie Lor**  
Local Government Unit  
Department of Finance  
(916) 322-2985 x3733

---

**From:** Lor, Cindie  
**Sent:** Monday, February 03, 2014 2:47 PM  
**To:** 'Lane, Patrick'  
**Cc:** [FBlackwell@oaklandnet.com](mailto:FBlackwell@oaklandnet.com); [ghunter@oaklandnet.com](mailto:ghunter@oaklandnet.com); [Gallegos, Larry](mailto:Gallegos, Larry); [SSchlenk@oaklandnet.com](mailto:SSchlenk@oaklandnet.com); [DRossi@oaklandcityattorney.org](mailto:DRossi@oaklandcityattorney.org); [Bloch, Susan E](mailto:Bloch, Susan E).  
**Subject:** RE: Oakland's Long Range Property Management Plan

Hi Patrick,

The Agency's LRPMP is currently pending review by Finance management. During my status check last week, Finance management was waiting to get our legal staff's input on the Agency's application of "recycle bond proceeds" for properties funded with taxable bonds. I'll talk to my supervisor to see if I can get an estimate of when the letter will be issued. I apologize for the delay.

**Cindie Lor**  
Local Government Unit  
Department of Finance

---

**From:** Lane, Patrick [<mailto:PSLane@oaklandnet.com>]  
**Sent:** Friday, January 31, 2014 5:33 PM  
**To:** Lor, Cindie  
**Cc:** [FBlackwell@oaklandnet.com](mailto:FBlackwell@oaklandnet.com); [ghunter@oaklandnet.com](mailto:ghunter@oaklandnet.com); [Gallegos, Larry](mailto:Gallegos, Larry); [SSchlenk@oaklandnet.com](mailto:SSchlenk@oaklandnet.com); [DRossi@oaklandcityattorney.org](mailto:DRossi@oaklandcityattorney.org); [Bloch, Susan E](mailto:Bloch, Susan E).  
**Subject:** Oakland's Long Range Property Management Plan

When can Oakland expect comments on its Long Range Property Management Plan? Oakland submitted the Plan last July and is waiting on several projects that have entitlements and are ready to move forward except for approval of the Plan and development agreements.

Patrick Lane [<mailto:pslane@oaklandnet.com>]  
Redevelopment Manager, City Of Oakland  
Office of Neighborhood Investment  
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313  
Oakland CA 94612  
tel (510) 238-7362  
fax (510) 238-3691